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From: Cook, Nancy F.
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 5:47 PM
To: Newell, William D.
Subject: FW: GRIT Performance Report - June 11 2011
Attachments: GRIT Performance Report - June 11 2011.doc

ATF s waiting for your okay before she sends this forward. 1s there anything you

want changed?

From: ATF
Sent: IFﬁUa_V,_':J_U_ﬁ'é_II_,_ZUlU 11:58 AM
To: Cook, Nancy F.: Newell, William D.; Needles, James R.; ATF Mangan, Thomas G.
Subject: GRIT Performance Report - June 11 2011

Good afternoon,

This is the GRIT report for the period June 4 —June 11, 2010. If you should have any corrections, additions or deletions,
please advise me. After | make the changes, | will forward the report to Christine.

Thank you.
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Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)

Performance Report
June 11, 2010
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Number of Investigative Leads at the Start of GRIT (May 1, 2010)

Number of New Investigative Leads

Total Leads

Number of Leads Investigated

Number of New Actual Criminal Cases Opened

Number of Existing Investigations Supported by GRIT

Number of Defendants Recommended for Prosecution

Number of Referrals to U.S. LE Agencies

Number of Liaison Activities with the Gov. of Mexico

Number of Firearms/Other Evidence Seized/Recovered by ATF or Other LE
Agencies Acting on ATF Information

Number of FFL Inspections Initiated

Number of FFL Inspections Completed

FFL Adverse Actions Recommended:
Number of Warning Letters/Warning Conferences
Number of Revocations (Recommended by Division and Concurred by HQ)
Number of Licenses Surrendered in Lieu of Revocation

Number of Criminal Enforcement Referrals Made by 10Is to ATF LE
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PHOENIX GRIT CLOSE OUT NEWS CONFERENCE
PHOENIX, ARIZONA
SEPTEMBER 16-17, 2010

3:50PM DEPART BUREAU HEADQUARTERS EN ROUTE TO WASHINGTON
REAGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
4:20PM ARRIVE WASHINGTON REAGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
5:43PM DEPART WASHINGTON REAGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORY
ON S AIRWAYS FLIGHT 43
7:068M ARRIVE PHOENIX, ARIZONA SKY HARBOR AIRPORT
7:30PM DEPART PHOENIX, ARIZONA SKY HARBOR AIRPORT
EN ROUTE TO THE HYATT REGENCY PHOENIX
HYATT REGENCY PHOENIX
122 NORTH SECOND STREET
PHOENIX, ARIZONA
PHONE: 602-252-1234
ARRIVE AT HYATT REGENCY PHOENIX AND RON
MELSON’S CONFIRMATION #: {4%231%8
7:45AM DEPART FROM HYATT REGENCY PHOENIX EN ROUTE

TO THE PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

201 E WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 940
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85004

PHONE: 603-776-5400

DOJ-FF-01479



8:00AM

8:45AM

9:00AM

9:45AM

10:00AM

10:30AM

10:45AM

12:30PM

T:31PM

8:00PM

2.

ARRIVE PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION AND MEET WITH
SAC WILLIAM NEWELL

DD MELSON TO GREEN ROOM TO MEET WITH U.S. ATTORNEY
DENNIS BURKE, DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

NEWS CONFERENCE - PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

NEWS CONFERNCE ENDS AND DD MELSON ENTERS GREEN
ROOM

ONE-ON-ONE WITH REPORTERS IN ROOM - { Y83}

DD MELSON TO MEET WITH PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION STAFF

DD MELSON DEPARTS FROM PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION EN ROUTE
TO PHOENIX, ARIZONA SKY HARBOR AIRPORT

ARRIVE AT PHOENIX, ARIZONA SKY HARBOR AIRPORT

DD MELSON DEPARTS PHOENIX, ARIZONA ON US AIRWAYS
FLIGHT 42

ARRIVES AT WASHINGTOM REAGAN INTERNATHINAL AIRPORT

DEPART WASHINGTON REAGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT EN
ROUTE TO RESIDENCE
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